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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division R )
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Santa Fe, NM 87505 a A
RE: Hampton 4M (‘,AN\?

Unit Letter N, Section 13, Township 30N, Range 11W

Dear Mr. Olson:

Your September 1, 1998 letter to Burlington Resources (BR) requested that BR submit a

remediation and monitoring work plan for groundwater contaminated as a resuit of BR's activities
at the subject well location.

In the process of gathering additional information to determine the source(s) of groundwater
contamination, BR drilled two soil borings on the Hampton 4M location. The borings, one near
. BR's excavation and one near Public Service of New Mexico's (PNM's) former dehydrator pit,
were drilied down to the groundwater. The soil borings confirmed that a substantial amount of
soil contamination remains in place in the area of PNM's operations and, to 2 much lesser extent,
near BR's pit area that was previously remediated. It also appears that the comtamination
associated with PNM's operations is migrating not only downgradient into groundwater, but also
upgradient through sand lenses in the soils. In this regard, BR believes that no effort to clean up

the groundwater at this site will be effective until the area surrounding the old PNM unlined
dehydrator pit is remediated. ‘ :

As a result of these recent findings, BR has submitted a letter dated October 26, 1998 to PNM
~ concerning the Hampton 4M well. As the letter states, BR has requested PNM to immediately
begin the remediation of the contamination at the Hampton 4M location. If PNM does not agree
to undertake this action by Friday, October 30, then BR is prepared to immediately remediate the
contamination on the entire location, including the pit area where PNM's operations took place.

In the event that PNM does not initiate action to clean up its contamination by Friday, October
30, BR will conduct source removal work for the entire Hampton 4M location, starting in the area
of PNM's former dehydrator pit and working towards the old BR pit area. A PID and/or lab
analyses will be utilized to determine the extent of the excavation. Clean overburden will be
_ stockpiled on location or used as fill. Impacted soil that is excavated will be landfarmed on BR

locations (i.e., within the same lease) or will be disposed at a permitted commercial disposal
facility.

cor4q’7

3535 East 30tk St.. 87402-8801. P.O. Box 4289, Farmingtan. New Mexico 87489-4289. Telephene 505-326-97C0. Fax 505-326-3833



D43 SAN duldteaddd Nl Y URUYALLY AL

Upon the completion of the source removal work and the backfilling of the excavation with clean
soils, the lccation of necessary monitoring wells will be determined. At a minimum, a2 monitoring
well will be installed in the source area near PNM's former dehydrator pit. As mentioned in the
action plan of BR's May 28, 1998 letter, a monitoring weil will also be installed in the area of BR's
original excavation in the southeast comer of the Hampton 4M location. These monitoring wells

and other existing monitoring wells will then be periodically tested to show improvement in water
quality.

If you require additional details concerning the remediation and monitoring work plan prier to BR
initiating source removal work, please let me know. If PNM is unwilling to take action, BR plans

to start the remediation work as soon as the necessary equipment is available. Please contact me
at (505) 326-9841 if you have questions or additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

G )t
Ed Hasely
Sr. Staff Environmental Representative

Attachment: October 26, 1998 letter from William F. Carr

cc: Denny Foust - NMOCD Aztec
Johnny Ellis - BR
Bruce Gantner - BR
John Bemis - BR
- Maurene Gannon - PNM Albuquerques,
Hampton 4M File
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